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From: 
	

Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivann@state.gov> 
Sent: 
	

Saturday, December 18, 2010 5:13 PM 

To: 
Subject: 
	

Re: Emergency session of UNSC 

	Original Message 	 
From: H <HDR22@clintonemail.com> 

To: Sullivan, Jacob J 
Sent: Sat Dec 18 16:40:13 2010 
Subject: Re: Emergency session of UNSC 
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	Original Message 	 
From: Sullivan, Jacob J <Sullivann@state.gov> 
To: H 
Sent: Sat Dec 18 16:11:18 2010 
Subject: Fw: Emergency session of UNSC 

Fyi 

	Original Message 	 
From: Rice, Susan E (USUN) 
To: Anderson, Brooke D (USUN); DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; Cenzer, Matthew A (USUN); 

IDRussel_ 	 'JBader 	 Steinberg, James B; 

immcfaul[,_ 	 
Harris, Grant T; 'dmcdonougl- 	 IMichele.Flournoy 

	 'tdonilor 	 •; 'mspence 
Grant, William K (USUN); Sullivan, Jacob J; Brimmer, Esther 0; Campbell, Kurt M; Black, Joshua 

J (USUN); Scola, Lindsay D; Germain, Ellen .1 (USUN); Allwine, David L COL (USUN) 
Sent: Sat Dec 18 16:04:16 2010 
Subject: Re: Emergency session of UNSC 

Explained further to Churkin our rationale for waiting and reaffirmed that tomorrow's meeting will precede any exercise. 

   

	 j Burns, William J; r" 

  

B5 

B5 

B6 
B6 
B6 
B6 

B1 
1.4(B) 
1.4(E) 

1.4(B) 
1.4(E) 

We have notified Council etc that meeting is at 11am. 

We will put out our side. 

Susan 
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	Original Message 	 
From: Rice, Susan E (USUN) 
To: Anderson, Brooke D (USUN); DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; Cenzer. Matthew A (USUN); 
'DRusse   	 Steinberg, James B; 
Immcfaull 	; Ispower 	 I Burns, William 1; 
Harris, Grant T; 'dmcdonough 

B6 
B6 
B6 
B6 

; 'Michele.Flournoy_ 
Idonilon 	 'mspence 	 

Grant, William K (USUN); Sullivan, Jacob i; Brimmer, Esther D; Campbell, Kurt M; Black, Joshua 
J (USUN); Scola, Lindsay D; Germain, Ellen .1(USUN) 
Sent: Sat Dec 18 13:52:02 2010 
Subject: Re: Emergency session of UNSC 

B1 
1.4(B) 
1.4(D) 

Pls advise asap. 

IJBader 
's 

'Michele.Flournoy 
'tdonilon 	 ; 'mspence 

Grant, William K (USUN); Sullivan, Jacobi; Brimmer, Esther D; Campbell, Kurt M; Black, Joshua 
(USUN); Scola, Lindsay D, Smith, Keenan 

Sent: Sat Dec 18 09:32:21 2010 
Subject: Emergency session of UNSC 

Russians have called an emergency session of Council today on Korea prompted by concern about exercise. We are 
obliged as President of Council to grant this request. Timing tbd. Likely 2 or 3pm. Open session. They aim to ask SG to 
send an envoy (likely USG Lynn Pascoe) to 6PT countries and DPRK to try to ease tensions. 

	Original Message 	 
From: Rice, Susan E (USUN) 
To: Anderson, Brooke D (USUN); DiCarlo, Rosemary A (USUN); Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; Cenzer, Matthew A (USUN); 
'DRusse 6.1Bader 	 Steinberg, James B; 
Immcfaul 	 • 'spower 	 Burns, William J; 
Harris, Grant T; 'dmcdonough 
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	Original Message 	 
From: Rice, Susan E (USUN) 
To: Anderson, Brooke D (USUN); DiCarlo Rosemary A (USUN); Barks-Ruggles, Erica J; Cenzer, Matthew A (USUN); 
'DRussel 	  
'mmcfaul 	  
Harris, Grant T; 'dmcdonough 

owe 
; Steinberg, James B; 

; Burns, William J; 

	

; 'Michele.FlournoY 	 
	tdonilon 	 ImspencE 
Grant, William K (USUN); Sullivan, Jacob J; Brimmer, Esther D 

Sent: Fri Dec 17 13:33:40 2010 
Subject: Russians on ROK LFX 
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Susan 
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